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TOWN OF SCHERERVILLE

Office of the Town Council/Town Manager
10 East Joliet Street

Schererville, Indiana 46375
Phone: (219) 322-2211 Fax: (219) 865-5515

TO: AREA NEWS MEDIA

RE: JOINT STUDY SESSION OF THE SCHERERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL AND
SCHERERVILLE PARK BOARD

FROM: OFFICE OF THE SCHERERVILLE TOWN MANAGER/TOWN COUNCIL

DATE: AUGUST 18,2022

The Schererville Town Council and Schererville Park Board will meet in a Joint Study Session on
Wednesday, August 24, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. in the Meeting Room, Schererville Town Hall, 10 East Joliet
Street, Schererville, Indiana.

SCHERERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
Robin Arvanitis, President

SCHERERVILLE PARK BOARD
Brad Bassick, President

By:  Office of the Schererville Town Manager
Robert Volkmann, Town Manager

Office of the Schererville Clerk-Treasurer
Michael A. Troxell, Clerk-Treasurer
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AGENDA FOR JOINT TOWN COUNCIL/PARK BOARD STUDY SESSION

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 24,2022  6:00 P.M.

L A. CALL TO ORDER

Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

II. PRESENTATION

Chuck Lehman of Lehman and Lehman
Discussion regarding Redevelopment of lliana Speedway

III. ADJORNMENT



